

# Victor Neaga

victor.neaga@ebs-integrator.com

---

## Professional summary

An enthusiast web developer with over 1+ year of experience in software testing and web/mobile development.

---

## Technical Skills

Basic knowledge of HTML

Basic knowledge of SQL

Developing Test documentation: Test Plans and Test Cases

Reporting and tracking Defects  
Test Tools: JIRA, Test Rail, Selenium  
(basic knowledge)

Methodologies: Agile, Waterfall, V-model

---

## Experience

03/2019 to Current

### Software Tester

#### ***EBS Integrator***

- Tested APIs using Postman and Jmeter.
- Tested automation using Selenium - Tested the product without having a requirements document, using an exploratory and heuristics based strategy.
- Tested and learned the specificity of functionalities related to e-commerce website

12/2013 to 03/2019

### Copywriter

#### ***IDS Advertising (Advertising Agency) - Chisinau, Moldova***

- Creating headlines, slogans, catchphrases, straplines and body copy for print advertising and leaflets;
- Writing for web advertising, social media and mobile applications;
- Creating scripts for radio jingles and TV commercials;.
- Developing creative ideas and mechanism of advertising campaign ( promo campaign, image campaign);
- Taking part in creative meetings.

- 05/2013 to 11/2013 **Copywriter/Social Media at inCUBE**
- (7 months) copywriting, social content, scripts for video and audio.
- 03/2011 to 05/2012 **News Editor**  
**Moldova.org**
- 06/2010 to 06/2011 **Project Assistant**  
**Centrul National pentru Transparenta si Drepturile Omului, CNTDO**
- (1 year 1 month).

---

## Skills

- Computer skills
- Microsoft office suite Expert and Microsoft Operating Systems.
- Basic knowledge of SQL.
- Understanding the problems of data security.
- Use of a computer for scientific research and Internet highly skilled.
- Fixing software conflicts and repairing computer hardware.

---

## Education

01/2019

**Tekwill Academy** -  
Java Fundamentals, sep. 2018 - jan.

01/2019

**Master's degree: anthropology**  
**Moldova State University** -

01/2012

**Bachelor's degree: Communication Sciences**  
**Moldova State University** -

---

## Language

Romanian – native  
English – intermediate  
Russian – intermediate